From: efis.messenger@psc.mo.gov

To: Angela Cloven; ashley.woodruff@psc.mo.gov; bob.berlin@psc.mo.gov; christy.kempker@psc.mo.gov;
cindy.thoenen@psc.mo.gov; david.sommerer@psc.mo.gov; Diana Carter; dianna.vaught@psc.mo.gov;
keenan.patterson@psc.mo.gov; kim.happy@psc.mo.gov; kwang.choe@psc.mo.gov;
melissa.anderson@psc.mo.gov; melissa.pierce@psc.mo.gov; michael.ensrud@psc.mo.gov;
morris.woodruff@psc.mo.gov; pamela.craig@psc.mo.gov; traci.binkley@psc.mo.gov; Vicki Kramer;
opcservice@opc.mo.gov; kayla.kliethermes@psc.mo.gov; dianna.vaught@psc.mo.gov;
morris.woodruff@psc.mo.gov; robin.kliethermes@psc.mo.gov; opcservice@opc.mo.gov;
dianna.vaught@psc.mo.gov; morris.woodruff@psc.mo.gov; robin.kliethermes@psc.mo.gov;
opcservice@opc.mo.gov; mark.oligschlaeger@psc.mo.gov; dianna.vaught@psc.mo.gov;
morris.woodruff@psc.mo.gov; robin.kliethermes@psc.mo.gov; bob.berlin@psc.mo.gov;
curtis.stokes@psc.mo.gov; kevin.thompson@psc.mo.gov; opcservice@opc.mo.gov; curtis.stokes@psc.mo.gov;
kevin.thompson@psc.mo.gov; dianna.vaught@psc.mo.gov; dianna.vaught@psc.mo.gov;
morris.woodruff@psc.mo.gov; robin.kliethermes@psc.mo.gov

Subject: Notification for Tracking No.: YG-2021-0116; Case No.: GR-2021-0101

Date: Friday, November 13, 2020 4:27:33 PM

*xxx Please do not reply to EFIS Messenger. Replies to this computer generated e-mail are routed
to an unmonitored mailbox. *****

Type of Submission: Extend Effective Date

Utility Company: Liberty (MNG)-Investor(Gas)

PSC MO No: 2

Extended Effective Date: 12/13/2020

Purpose of Filing: Substitute tariff sheet filed. Extension is to allow Staff additional time for review.

Date: 11/13/2020 Time: 4:27:30 PM

Please be advised that the Commission reserves the right to refuse or reject filings that contain
deficiencies.
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